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Department of Environmental Affairs and Development Planning 

Shireen Pullen 

Directorate: Development Management, Region 3 

Shireen.Pullen@westerncape.gov.za | Tel: 044 814 2021 

REFERENCE:   16/3/1/1/D2/50/0060/12 

ENQUIRIES:   Shireen Pullen 

DATE OF ISSUE: 17 November 2021 

 

The Municipal Manager 

George Municipality 

Private Bag 19 

GEORGE 

6530 

 

Attention: Ms. L. Mooiman     Tel: (044) 801 9111 
        Email: lcmooiman@george.gov.za 

 

Dear Madam 

 

ACCEPTANCE OF THE UPDATED ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT PROGRAMME (EMPr) FOR 

THEMBALETHU BULK SERVICES, GEORGE 

 
1. The above-mentioned document received by the Directorate: Development Management 

(Region 3) hereinafter referred to a “this Directorate”on 18 October  2021 refers. 

 

2. Based on the review of the content of the updated EMPr and by virtue of the powers conferred 

on it by the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998) and the 

Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014 (as amended), the competent authority 

herewith approves the amended EMPr.  

 

3. In addition to the above, please be reminded that the EMPr is a working document and can 

be amended at times to address certain changes (if any) that may be required, provided that 

the outcomes of the EMPr are still the same and remains relevant.  

 

4. Currently, the EMPr contains an updated Site Development Plan (SDP) and not the SDP referred 

to in the Environmental Authorisation (EA). In the new updated plan, the pipeline follows the 

contours slightly up the stream valley, instead of straight across, as indicated on the approved 

SDP. This section of pipeline was re-aligned to the top of the valley slope to avoid traversing the 

remaining Afrotemperate Forest patches located within this section of the Schaapkop River 

Valley. It is hereby confirmed that no application for amendment is required as this slight 

change in the routing is considered to still be approximate to the site development plan 

approved as part of the development. 

 

5. A compliance monitoring inspection will be undertaken after commencement of construction 

activities, in order to determine compliance with the Environmental Authorisation issued on 6 

April 2021. 
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6. Your attention is further drawn to the audit requirements of the aforementioned Environmental 

Authorisation. Please note that in light of the recent official feedback received from the Chief 

Director: Development Planning regarding environmental audits, neither the Environmental 

Assessment Practitioner (EAP) or the Environmental Control Officer (ECO) can undertake an 

audit nor a person from the same company as the EAP or ECO, as it would represent a 

circumstance that may compromise the objectivity of the audit. Therefore, all audits to be 

conducted must be done by an independent auditor (not the EAP/ECO). 

 

7. Please note that it is an offence in terms of Section 49Aof the NEMA to fail to comply with the 

provisions of an Environmental authorisation. Failure to comply with the requirements of Section 

24F of the NEMA shall result in the matter being referred to the Environmental Compliance and 

Enforcement Directorate of this Department. A person convicted of an offence in terms of the 

above is liable to a fine not exceeding R10 million or to imprisonment for a period not exceeding 

10 years, or to both such fine and imprisonment.  

 

8. Kindly quote the abovementioned reference number in any future correspondence in respect 

of the abovementioned development.  

 

9. This Department reserves the right to revise initial comments and request further information 

from you based on any new or revised information received. 

 

Yours faithfully 

 
 

pp_____________________________________ 

HEAD OF COMPONENT: ENVIRONMENTAL: IMPACT MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL AFFAIRS AND DEVELOPMENT PLANNING 
 

Copies to: 

Ms Siân Holder    Cape EAPrac   Email: sian@cape-eaprac.co.za 

Mr. A. Molendorf  George Municipality  Email: avmolendorff@george.gov.za  
 

 

Malcolm 
Fredericks

Digitally signed by Malcolm 
Fredericks 
Date: 2021.11.16 16:07:01 
+02'00'
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